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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 29, 1990 

Members of the Southeastern Chapter, AALL 

SEAALL Scholarship Committee 

Lucile Elliott Scholarships 

Enclosed please find an application form and guidelines for 
the Lucile Elliott Scholarships. We encourage you to consider 
applying for a scholarship, or to encourage someone you know to do 
so. 

A total of $3,000 in scholarships will be available. This 
year, the amount of each award will not necessarily be the same, 
but will be based on need and the actual cost of the activity for 
which the applicant is seeking a scholarship. 

Recipients will be asked to report on how their scholarship 
money was used, and may be asked to write a brief article for the 
Southeastern Law Librarian on their experiences. 

If the application form does not provide enough space to 
respond to some of the questions, please feel free to attach an 
additional sheet. You may also include any other information you 
feel is relevant to your application. Please read closely the 
"Lucile Elliott Scholarship Guidelines" (printed on the other side 
of this sheet) for the criteria the Committee will use in 
evaluating applications. 

We want to assist in your professional development. Please 
apply, if you believe you are qualified. If you have any 
questions, don't hesitate to contact a member of the Committee. 

1990-1991 SEAALL Scholarship Committee 

Herb Cihak 

Law l.ihrarv 
P.O. Box 2-t808-

Wes Daniels, Chair 
Marguerite Rey Florent 
Hazel Johnson 
Deborah Shaw 
Sally Wiant 

(OVER) 
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